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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 1:27 PM
To: thomastoh@yikkohteo.com; bennie-wz.tan@aig.com
Cc: Yik Koh Teo LLC; Yik Koh Teo LLC; kevinchoongss@gmail.com; 

limbosshre@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: accident between SKS 4848 P and SHC 5483 X on the 20 Nov 2020

Dear Mr Toh, 
 
Kindy note that we have close the case at our end as Our Insured has engage your end to settle the matter with Third Party.  
 
Thanks  
 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6749-4274 | email:  CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 
| S(408933) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: thomastoh@yikkohteo.com [mailto:thomastoh@yikkohteo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 1:19 PM 
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; bennie-wz.tan@aig.com 
Cc: Yik Koh Teo LLC <elaine.yktllc@gmail.com>; Yik Koh Teo LLC <nora.yktllc@gmail.com>; kevinchoongss@gmail.com; 
limbosshre@yahoo.com 
Subject: Re: accident between SKS 4848 P and SHC 5483 X on the 20 Nov 2020 
 
Dear Ms Cecilia and Mr Tan 
 
We refer to the above and our email to you all below on the 22nd February 2021. 
 
We note as of date we have not received any response from either of you. 
 
In this connection, kindly let us have your reply and the related documents within the next 3 days. 
 
All our client's rights are expressly reserved. 
 
Regards 
Thomas Toh 
 
On 2021-02-22 16:40, thomastoh@yikkohteo.com wrote: 
> Dear Ms Cecilia 
>  
> We act for Mr Lim Eng Huat, our client, and refer to the above  
> mentioned and our short telephone conference this afternoon with you  
> and our client. 
>  
> As spoken this afternoon, we write to inform that our client denies he  
> was liable for the said accident hereinabove. 
>  
> We are instructed to take over the conduct of this matter to defend  
> and to make a counter claim against the taxi. 
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>  
> In this connection, kindly do not settle the claim made by the taxi  
> and to let us have all the documents as soon as possible. 
>  
> Regards 
> Thomas Toh 


